APPOMATTOX REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

July 16, 2025

Rohoic Library
1:00 p.m,



APPOMATTOX REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEM

Board of Trustees
Agenda
July 16, 2025 1:00 p.m.
Call te Order
Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda: All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Board and will be approved or
received by motion on the form listed, Items may be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion under the Regular
Agenda at the request of any Board member.

Minutes - May 21, 2025

Minutes — June 16, 2025

Statistical Report — dated July 16, 2025
Financial Report — dated July 16, 2025
Bills for Review

Communications:

Citizen Comments:

Report of Library Director:

R1.  Staff Update

R2.  New Prince George Board Member - Virginia Smith
R3.  End of year report on FY2025 Performance

R4,  FY2025 Budget Report

R5,  FY2026 Board Mecting Schedule

Ré. Library’s Long Range Plan - FY2026 - FY 2031

Committee Reporis:

New Business:

Unfinished Business:
FY2026 Meeting Schedule

Adjournment

Next meeting on September 17, 2025 at 1:00 pm at the Prince George Library



Appomattox Regional Library System
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Minutes of June 18, 2025

Call to Order: The regular monthly meeting of the ARLS Board of Trustees was held on
Wednesday, June 18, 2025, at the Hopewell Library located at 209 East Cawson Street,
Hopewell, Virginia, The meeting was called to order at 1:15pm,

There was no discussion of substantive business due to the lack of a quorum.

Trustees present:

Dinwiddie County: Ms. Julie Dotson Reid
Hopewell City: Mr. Larry Pankey

Prince George County: Ms. Danielle Roache

Trustees absent:

Dinwiddie County: Ms. Randi Hawkins, Schneria Valentine
Hopewell City: Mr, William Stewart , Vacant chair

Prince George County; Ms. Amanda Binford, Ms. Angela Bennett

Staff present:

Brian Manning, Regional Library Director; Briana Terry, Administrative and Personnel Services
Manager; Morgan Devlin, Material Services Manager

Approval of Agendas: No action due to lack of quornm
Communications: None

Citizen comments: None

Report of the Library Director, Mr. Manning

R1. Staff Update:
We are fully staffed and there are no current openings at this time.

R2. Rohoic Project:
The Rohoic Library reopened on Monday June 2, 2025. There are still final touches that need to
be made, but Rohoic is in full operation.

R3. Progress on the Long range Plan:

The Long Range Plan has finalized its goals and objectives. At July’s meeting, a representative
from the planning cominittee will come to present on the proposed plan. At that time, the board
will be free to ask questions and suggest revisions. At either the September or October meeting
the board will vote on whether or not to adopt this plan to be implemented in October when the
cutrent plan expires.



R4. Progress on Summer Reading:
The Long Range Plan is finalizing their objectives and is progressing fo a final draft of the new
plan scheduled to go into effect Tn October 2025,

RS5. FY 2025 Budget Report:
‘We are on track with the budget and will break even by the end of the budget year.

R6. FY 2026 Budget Report:

Dinwiddie and Prince George Counties have approved our budget request. We are still awaiting
budget approval from the City of Hopewell. The library has ordered the new 2026 Chrysler
Pacifica hybrid that will arrive in the FY 2026.

R7. Material Services Report — Library of Things

Ms. Devlin shared what the Material Services department’s role is within the library system.
Currently they are making revisions to improve patron’s accessibility in regards to the library’s
catalog. We are in the process of expanding our Library of Things to include items such as radon
detectors, diagnostic readers, and infrared thermometers,

R8. Google Drive for Board Packets:
Board packets will be shared through the Google Drive for your review. Printed packets will be
available at each meeting.

R10. FY 2026 Board Meeting Schedule
A scheduled will be created based on the current meeting schedule until the board votes
otherwise.

R11. Staff Appreciation Dinner — Eastside Community Enhancement Center / Rohoic
Library — June 20, 6 pm

R12. Library Director’s Vacation:
The Regional Library Director will be out of office the week of July 7®. The Assistant Library
Director will be present.

New Business: None
Other Business: None

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:28pm. No
formal motion to adjourn was made.

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Wednesday. July 16, 2025 at the Eastside
Community Enhancement Center, located at 7301 Boydton Plank Road, Petersburg, Virginia at
1:00 PM.

Briana Terry

Administrative and Personnel Services Manager
Appomattox Regional Library

209 E. Cawson Street, Hopewell, VA 23860
bterry@arls.org

Appomatiox Regional Library System
Minutes of June 18, 2025
Page 2



Appomattox Regional Library System
Board of Trusteces Regular Meeting
Minutes of May 21, 2025

Call to Oxder: The regular monthly meeting of the ARLS Board of Trustees was held on
Wednesday, May 21,2025, at the Prince George Library located at 6605 Courts Drive, Prince
George, Virginia. The meeting was called to order at 1;18pm.

There was no discussion of substantive business due to the lack of a quorum.

Trustees present:

Dinwiddie County: Ms. Julie Dotson Reid

Hopewell City: Mr, Larry Pankey and Mr. William Stewart
Prince George County: None

Trustees absent:

Dinwiddie County: Ms. Randi Hawkins, Schueria Valentine

Hopewell City: Vacant chair

Prince George County: Ms. Amanda Binford, Ms. Angela Bennett, and Ms, Danielle Roache

Staff present:
Brian Manning, Regional Library Director; Briana Terry, Administrative and Personnel Services
Manager; Ginger Mauler, Branch Services Manager; and Cathy Field, Adult Services Librarian

Approval of Agendas: No action due to lack of quorum

Communications: None

Citizen comments: None

Report of the Library Director, Mr. Manning

R1. Staff Update:

The Prince George Library is currently seeking a Library Associate . Interviews will commence
this week.

R2. New Board Member — Julie Dotson Reid:

Ms. Reid was welcomed and gave a brief introduction on her background and what led her to

volunteer for the Board of Trustees.

R2. Rohoic Project:
The Rohoic Library is scheduled for a soft opening Monday June 2, 2025,



R3. Progress on Long Range Plan:
The Long Range Plan is finalizing their objectives and is progressing to a final draft of the new
plan scheduled to go into effect In October 2025.

R4. Adult Services Presentation:

Ms. Field gave an overview of the Adult Services department, She also discussed how the Adult
Summer Reading Challenge is structured and the brought a sample of the tote bag, which is the
prize for adults in addition to them being entered in a drawing for an iPad.

RS. FY2026 Budget Report:

Dinwiddie County has approved our budget request. The Library of Virginia State Aid is $5,000
less than anticipated but should have no effect on our overall budget. Our requests have been
included in Prince George County and the City of Hopewell’s proposals, but we are still awaiting
approval.

R6. FY2025 Budget:
The FY2025 Budget is on track to closing out the year.

R7. Board Survey:
This has been tabled for the next meeting,.

R8. Cat-Mouse:

As a result of Animal Along the Appomattox, the library has adopted a cat named Mouse who
resides at the Hopewell Library in the Admin area. Mouse will slowly be integrated into the
library as our Mascot.

New Business:
The appointment of a new Secretary.
Ms. Hawkins term is ending as Chair.

Other Business: None

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:08pm. No
formal motion to adjourn was made.

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Wednesday. June 18, 2025 at the Hopewell
Library, located at 209 East Cawson Street, Hopewell, Virginia at 1:00 PM.,

Briana Terry

Administrative and Personnel Services Manager
Appomattox Regional Library

209 E. Cawson Street, Hopewell, VA 23860
bterry(@arls.arg

Appomatiox Regional Library System
Minutes of May 21, 20256
Page 2



%y %0og- [£919 Tt9 QgL 6LL s 8L€ Z8¢ BSE 00g EYay LY 859 79 SZAd

VITL 008 99 GL9 €ES T0S ¥18 LLY 859 90L 789 595 0ot |FEAd

9%L's &S 99% TEh €97 LEY 191 78¢ it 12514 9gs 699 Vi a £7Ad

7889 865 z29 789 164 Z08 55 Iy 60% 155 £85 759 ¥t (44X

68T STV 0% 343 BLE 8¢ 10T G/T 96 T¢C 6T 4 £ TZAd ejueindsiq
%0 %l |/896T |Z¥ET [909°T |€65°T SEQT |[BET  |ESBYPT £58°T 817’7 58T |Z19'T |78t [€28'T |STAd

624’61 TES'T [894'T |90ST 995'T |0¥9'T |0£9°T 6957 TSH'1 2RET |€8S'T €8T |B08T |vTAd

PSE'8T  |[PPET  JELST |GBET 88T |TPST  |QBET 9gg’T T6ET T6Y'T 9P T |£49'T  [£09'T €2

[BE7LT  |0S9'T  |SHYT  |SPLT 68LT |[TET |eLTT yLET S6ET TSS'T |0BET 86ST |OPET |TTA

YET'] 0T [898 S08 958 69 L78 g £89 0zL €18 T/E €9 TZTAd a1ppimulg
%8~ %z~ 9gr’8 509 269 659 155 TL8 v£9 TTL 679 0.9 178 vES &LL STAS

args vLL z16 0TL 89 069 LEL T0L £99 STL A zes 9L [T

L0T'6 756 83 /9 16 £99 ¥/ Z19 629 TEL 678 £98 954 £ZAd

0006 374 £09 TTL S€9 TEL 999 S99 099 9¢6 €48 856 €78 £TM

L6TTT  |689 9TL S0L 6t7L 178 G565 175 605 691 165|944V |ovEL |TTAd| lodaqucsied
%< %y 298P 98¢ 00% T0€ 513 T0¢ 6Z€ 19¢ 83¢ 99t 6LE #05 9% STAd

'y £5T 01g B9E ¥rE 66T LIt 0gE 09¢€ 66¢ 651 4 v |PTAd

T9EY 78S 96t 819 oot 57¢ 0sg LT £0€ SLT 98t e 0st €A

0L'E ¥ee 892 ¥62 57¢ 1533 L6T (A3 162 6T¢€ €78 €6€ €1T 7T

8ry'l 80¢ 861 90z €sT 0T Fa4n 97T 0T 0s 2 TZAd 3[|iAsmoding
17 e : S s

- Honea]

L NG AN ¥V W 83 . Nvi o 030 AON. D0 L3S

IONVHD oo

"mcoﬁmuo.,n IV E3RQ UoHENID
SZ0Z ‘9T Anf - §20TAL - Hod3Y |eIusnels



%LE %8T |vos'LE  |09¥'E  |08S'E  |E0T'E e |89T'E  |ELS°E ovT'E TELT £S8T  |0¥8T 9SOt |£06'T |STAd
10062 {889°C |589°z |T8ST  |[€18T |T09T |28CT TRAA 0/2°T ST°Z 870 |8S€T  |€8TT |tEAd
€EY'ET  |€68'T |I8TT {69TT (7907 |£€8'T /96T 5291 TL8T 198'T  |Z8LT €17 |T48T |ETAd
LBOTT  |S98'T |9¥TT  |seg'T 698'T |SP8'T |STRT 9857 ST 989°T |098°T |TOT'Z?  [PSBT |ZTAd
ZYE'ET V6T |9L6T |96L°T S86'T (Y01 €102 L4841 TrL'e ETRT  |658°T 986'T 696'T |ITAd U303
“StUa]l 10 SiEmMIUE) OINE S1 UJIBIA |} am:._n_mu ui _._O_.wm__.,u.__u .mm:_cm_c._ﬂm _um__.—o..n_h_ m_:m HOLIBAOUS] A0 £u.~m_2.£w=0.._£.._. \r_m::m_. wo.r) paso)a st Jloyoy
%6t~ %ta- (1952 0zs 0s £8 59 ¥ z9¢ 596 SE6 QET'T  |980T {/6TT  i0TTT |sTAd
SBLYT  [8TI'T |89Y'T |9¥0'T TST'T {90TT |€90°T 196 I LLET  |Es¥T  |8sET jTEET |y
€Z8TT  |TTPT |ZTTT  |LTZT [6T¥FT |941°T |86 016 688 86 88 288 SD0'T  |£ZAd
0656 0L6 PIT'T |86 LE0'T 998 £98 979 919 374 6ES G665 895 ZTAd
069°T £ZE 152 L0z 95¢ t6T aTt 93 oy 69 of S6 L TTAd aloyoy
%9/ %Z- |68TT0T |ZZ9°0T (6642 |6£9'%  |¥19%8 |vRe'L |LTvZ €649 BSTL 1806 {6EE'®  |T1S8'6  |9£5°0T [STA4
£90'9L  |v880T |6L8'6  |vv8'® |0S9°L [TTTL |T8SY Siv'E 690 9gey |198F%  |6IT's  [809°S |pemd
TLVLS T€T'L |£84°S  |ETO'S 09y |608°¢ |68L'E 679°E £88'¢E Lz8'e  |09g'Y 9609  |TO¥'S [ETAd
00y |82LY  [L68°c  |168F  |ev6'y [780's  |086T 0zZ0's 688'C g0g's  |6ET'e  |O¥s5'e  |0TT'E |TTA
790'SE  |Zg¥'€  |TWL'T |00’ |BET'E |bELT  |YI8Y  [¥eLT 68LT BITc  |ZeT'E  [S99"T [BLPT |TEAd| 9Ei03n aduld
%39~ %8T |9ve’sT  |Z48T |zee'r  |geet 696 SSL €16 ¥60°T 956 9€I'T €07 87¢T  |UzET |STAd
¥r'PT |6ZET  [6S6 I8T'T  [198T |0STT |Ove'T SS0°T FAaRe pST'T | L6T'E €SET  |ECTT  |bTAd
908'TT |S60'T |€80T |86 EPET |TL6 600"t z58 £56 880°T P91 98Tt |880'T |£TAd
SEV'8 00T |0%8 678 ¥69 965 619 895 /89 ¥6S 065 ge/ 019 ZTA
087'¢ €95 TV 09t €St 60V ¥SE 96¢ 90z 01z 61T £8 9 TTM Aauuaypiy
%0 %S |8LTWOT [1€9°6  |8T0'6  |8¥S'8 |944'8 |9TZL [6989 PTL 69Y°L 8096 [L0T6  |¥95'6  |6TT'TT |STAd
69S'E0T |060'6 [559'8 |468'%  |80T'8 |TTLL  [6TF'Q EIVL SHo'L 9068 |PI¥'®  |90V0T |S86'6 |PTAd
TL8°L6  |vEL'S |T1SE'L  |PIEL LTy's  |vTe's | |996's 960/ 6969 /T8 |£59°8 TI8'6  |L8T'6 |€TAd
E8'S6  |E¥T'® |0S0'8 |TTEL  1ELS'L |06¥'L  |T06'f 'L 8601 TeP'e 5948 |€T9'®  |STO'6 [TTAd
0896 |/ZIL'6  |848°% [s0¥'®  {evI6 (€T  |£E87r  [pesL BEY'L 0t'L  |Tre®  |epi’®  |pes’y |1TAd [1amadoy
pZAd  YWOW R0l NOf AvIn dv ¥V 934 NYT 730 AON 120 ldas - onv . Inf Ad -uoRedn]
woy Aq 3y : :

a8ueyy - Jo%




3|qepeae JaSuo] ou si S1eIs 51yl 1eyl os Sunodal sy paZueyd SBY SALIPIBAD . 4«

8189 Sel VeV 8% T84T 656°T 9TL T  SZAd 3Sh 3MTYAOSsx
o8e ST 5T Yird 91 TT 44 &1 6T 5 TE £E Tr SzAd ueoTAlRIgIEEIU]
QIUVHS
%5 % |060°VOS  |vEC'6C |ZTT'SC |€S6YT |G96'vT |€07'T |294T2 |0gTTe  |S86°TC  |TST'/T |PE6'ST |EvS'8T |ET18'0E {STA
. T/1°8/7 |1£8°GZ |899°9¢ |608°SZ |0ZE+veT |6TIT€c |££6'0z |evbe'8T  |00S°6T |88T'TT |EI¥'TT |LZE€%T |TT8'Et |beMd
Q07'sYZ  |OEVPT |£89°TT |886'6T |80S'TT |6E9'8T |£69°8T |T8L'9T 9TZ’LT |£86°8T |[TO0'0Z |T89€T |96S°TC {£TAd
LEI'TIE | 09861 |S89°8T vl 8T |SEC6L |9TS9T |955°9T |8L'ST  [E9F'ST  |L99°LT |86Y'LT |806'8T [9PYLT [TTM
VEVET | €SY'8T |TSr9T |T96'ST | ZIT'ZT |99T'ST |SZ89T |06FFT  |800°YT |8L6°ET |o¥8'ST |8vL°/ZT |098'ST [TTAd sje30L STUY
PZAd  YUOW  [Rl0L NAP - AVIA Hdv  HVIA 934 Nvr - 23g AON Do 1435 9NV L INc AL .- uoneao]
woy  Ag3yn o S R L R
sdueyny Jo %




AuuruwiesSoad SUIUO STPNPIU 4

S3T'ES 959's viE'E 08ty vzTy S6T'E 898¢ vig's peg's  (20T's BEST 99g'L T STVLOL
0598 TTE 65T ST19 86E czs Siv otz 8.8 06s osb $OET SvaT ades() aseqeleq
0t9 &Y 06 58 St LY of 6t 8L B 68 99 9 $3IIAIBS AIRJON
028’y 0ot 00T 8t 87s 0§ L 00g 679 o6 B 08s LLE LoBaRNY ARUNWWOD
€9 g1 0 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 62 9t uaal gys
£95°L ZS0'E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £0T°2 80T PID d¥S
£80'S 645 £87 00s osy 097 09% ST S8T €09 012 5ot LTY awnAIoIS
0ST 0 3 s gt 8 z ¥4 g 67 0z 0 C Wesd0.id Uss] duS-UoN
£10°6 0 758 89507 6 §£8 99/ £0T°C 658 TPe'T S8T 0 ) WelSodd PiiyD dyS-UON
05y TT¥ JAS 9% 9g€ ¥ 59T T 152 £L19 £t ats 948 xWEIS0Id YNpY
0T L £T €T 9t 8 ol o TT ST 91 L % dnouo xoog
0T 656 ToT'T 860°T 950°T 986 g£g 6YS L81 0.8 a5t 768 SSOT $13s[] WooY Sulssp
T 0fT 0LT 28T 9/T 6Z1T ST g8 ¥1T 75T 9pT T 81T E=IREET]
WIOL NOf A udy HYIN g3 NYT J3d AON Do d3s ony nr SNOILIVSNYYL JSIN
£96°€TT 65t°27 069°8T 99Z'g1 SOS'GT  |2Z0'9T |T964T |8GLZT |E€8E'ST |90€‘TlT |[STS6T 79912 |9€¢’Ee TVIOL
L£9°7 68T 0 0 0 0 0 L0€ L12 Sy 9/t STV 8T¥ sloyoy
£18'85 [16Y 7EBY QLE'S 590°g 578'E S60Y TLL'E 7607 |STYS 60¥'S 568'S 8109 331095 35Ul
STEY Sy 98E CiE S1E LSZ 768 8/T S0E YL Z8€ 86¢ 0v ARUUayaN
STE9YT 66/ TT 09%2T LPSTT 08€2T  [6TZTT |989°6 76S'TT  |648'6  [886'tT  lozECT T8L'ET  |SozZ'sT [emsdoH
PER'T 59T 761 £ 76T 443 80T 91T ¥5 91T £ET LIT GLT gruEIndsiq
780° 78S Tt LY 08g 88¢ 7€7 985 oy 44) TIS [25 S09 3ppmul]
606°T 8€T LT 18T ST Wi LST 821 £21 69T 18T 112 8T jedag uosie)
rsrarall yTT SOT £1T €€T 69 6 I 60T 85T £0T ¥5T iTT 2[|IAsmoling
SZOZAd

TYLOL NAT AYIN HdY HYIN gad NV J3a AON 130 das ony ne SLISIA NOHIvd




0SET 16 ITT OIT /0T 88 80T 8IT 96 eI €ZT 61T GET uoye[nall) JodsioH

6STI‘8E |£6T°E |£SEE |9SP'E |T6SE |29L°C |S6P°T |0S8°C |L69°T [20b'E |€ST'E [¥e9'e |SLP'S STVIOL

oy cg 37 89 79 1¢C 6¢ 0¢ 6¢C yid gt 6¢C 43 E

9y 9T I4 0 0 0 0 1T €T 143 9z i I uoneIsHIom oyoy

£59c [L£€  [/SE€ [89€ (947 |L[¥T |8ZT |9TT |6E€T |ISE 67 |pTE 0cE  |lHIM

L€8°C |T9€ |0Z¥ |P6E |ZTE |99C |9T¢T 29T |8ST |€6C 9ge  |/6€ OV UoLeISHIOM 931035 30Ul

T0Ss 4 LY g9 6Y 8¢ LY LE 62 g€ LT 4 LY 141

709 16 1/ T 79 9¢ 12 s St et A4 ¥S ef UOLBISHIOM ABUUNIN

G596 |0S8 |PS8 |LI8 |€06 |6/9 |PE9 799 |I€9 |TT6 8E8 V€6 €6 |lHIM

TE€Z'ST |LE0°T |890T |TTET [96FT |TETT |TST'T |¥8TT |SPT'T |STV'T |CCET |66V T ITLET UOLEISHIOM ||9MadoH

/7T |€ZT |91 |€0T 2L TST |86 ¥€T  |SOT  |9% 0L AN 86 [41AA

729 9/ 96 90T 60T |ST ¥ ¥T 87 8T 89 65 6€ uoneISYIOAN rIURINdSIQ

€0S 19 S 61 99 3 62 LE v v 97 8¢ vE EIL

ovL 39 78 08 70T |6S 9z 3% gs a8 6¥ 47 LS UOLIEISYIOM 3IppIMUI]

00t Sz 8¢ LE Ov € L2 9¢ ¥E 0€ g€ €€ 0€ [41AA

997 8¢ €€ €T ST 8¢ 6 vT 44 87 8¢ €T St uoLRISHION 10da(] UosIE)

€6T €T €T LT LT €T €T ST i (44 0¢ €T €T EI

S8 L 8 L 0T € 4 17 9 €T 9 8 1T uoneIsyIop j[IAsmoling

IYLIOL | NNl | AVAI | ¥dV | UVIAL| 934 | NVl | 23Q |[AON | 120 | d3s | 9nv | Inr - asn Jendwo)

021°9E |0SS°E |PTT'E |6T6°C {TI0E |9SCC |LPEC |T6V'C |89Y°T [9SS'E [9S0°E [64T°C |ELT'S SVLOL

/69 1%z 0 0 0 0 T qf 78 €0T 0ct |/ctT Chai J10yoy

€Ce ¢l |9P9T |GZO0T [€9C°T [PST'T |926 |6€8 |898 |ZTL |(¢%6 068 [880T |ach 981091 2JUlig

€297 |[00C |9LT |8¥T [ScT |8 63 90T |ZET [i¥T 4 Y4 a0 73 ASUUSHIIN

£09°9T |0£2°T |9€S'T |SET'T [T8ET |020°T |TVI'T |€8T'T |[T9TT |0S0'T |[08S‘T |[¥8F'T 1[998T ljomadoy

474 art |6 €Tt |97 % s v 43 3¢ (37 €9 39 EJUBINdSIq

Z50°¢  |Lt0¢ |6eT |T9T |96T |8¢T |POT |89T |EC¢T |I6T 26T 06T 60¢ SIPPIMUIQ

79 37 99 29 47, %% 99 6¢ T8 9s 19 9¢ L jodaq uosie)

671 Z€ g€ LE LS ST 9z 0€ €€ SS 8¢ 6¥ 47 djIAsmoling
_ et — e

TWLIOL{ NAM | AVIN | ¥dV | dVIN | 834 | NVf | 23Q | AON | 120 | d3IS | DNV | N | . cpoieant 3oNINIITY







(6bY'LS)
(0£TS)
000°TS
(0T6°€S)
(€£8°¢TS)
(00£°TS)
3167
(£10°€S)
(0£5°65%)
(£L189)
(ottrs)
ﬁmmmmv
3S0VTS
000°0Z$

- anqg sduejeg’

%8 T0T  8SE'8€9TS  LITI6S  TYTLbSTS 606°065TS S STVYLOL
%E 8T €00PS €LT5 TELES 00£TS Pyl ZIT
%00 0S 0$ 0$ 000TS sueln TITT
%0'T6¥ 0T6'vS 0STES 09/°TS 000TS suopeuoq/syin 01T
%/.°90¢ £/8°97$ 0s €/8°9TS 000°€TS spunjay 21eyY-3 60T
%T0TT 009'8TS 0s 0098TS 006°9TS spung juswmopuy 80T
%E 88 780TTS v6STS 887'0TS 000°6ZS$ 1dieoay xed/8ulAdoD /0T
%E IOV €T0YS 85TS GGReS 000°T$ $394/pagdeweq/1s071 90T
%L 60T 0SYvL9S oS 0S¥v/9$ 0Z6v19S spund a1eis SOt
%1 00T £98S0LS 0s £98°S0LS  0S0°S0LS 981099 2duld 0T
%T 00T GETESES 0s$ GET'ESES G6/7SES slppmulg  €0T
%T°00T T8E'BELS 0s T8E'8ELS  VYSLELS [[@madoH  ZOT
%00 r6'$8S P6°98S 0s 000°00TS aAlesay  TOT
%00 0$ 0$ 0s 000°0TS 1anQ Aie) Q0T

T e e ﬁcos_ o e %ce

RIS e e SN s enes

S TR B T Ajauo N ....B_ﬂ&mumx _

S20T ‘0€ aun( - ¥Zoz ‘T AIne
sasuadx3 pue anuaAnay
wialsAs Aieuqiq jeuol1Say xopewoddy



(015TS)
(£6T°STS)

0L8°TS

(£66"8TS)
(666TTS)
(66695)

(6v8's£9)
(ov6°sS)
(£62°TS)
(85)
6¥1S
(szg'0gs)
0LS
S6¥TS
789'vS
(T¥9'19)
(re0'vS)

98165
665°59S
SZI'SES
(8/879)

LRETLT
%S°8TT

%06

Dowvvg N3

%0 LOT
%S PTT

%L6E

%8°L0T

%YL
%8 V1T

%0°0
%0°0
%S°L6
%L6LY
%866
%L'GL
%0798
%EOTT
%8 €0T

%ET
%756
%S 00T

IDVINIDY¥3d

L LBB'ELTS
666°9L$

H25'982S ¢
ov6'srs

e M__” : __mﬂﬁwmqm
g9€‘s0ES

0T0°€TS
€6TLLS

0£TTS

666'96S

L6TTS
807S
168'SS
GZERES
0S6'TES
S0SLS
£6L'827%
T¥9LTS
YE£0'60TS

YTLY69S
0€0'THSS

_;____H_mm\om\mo
 §ISNIdXI

._<._.O,_.

oo ustors
ZEETS

L oSt
OvvES

0Zr'TS
€Ires

0s

0Z6'vrS

L6TTS
SYTS
v8LTS
0%
720T$
0%
vr1'sS
AENAR
£89°85

o I86'6TTS

§05‘9TS
PSress
720 TIPS

sgf9o
- SISNIXA
- KIHINOW

065°LS
6LLYVLS

0ET'TS

oswens

£99'SLS
8L0°CSS

. 89E'GHTS

00SZYS
0s

€9%
£90°ES
GTE8es
80667S
S0S°LS
679°€TS
0s
TSE00TS

- 8ETTTYTS

198°8/7S
042295
L00°T0SS

HINOW

“SNOIATYd OL
© IN3dSTVIOL

00S'TZS
000°79S

00T’ES

~.000SSTS

000'59$
000°06S

- 9£9°09¢S .

000°0%S$
0s

002$
0009
000°8$
000°2€$
000°0T$
SLY'EES
000°9T$
000'S0T$

- S96°6E9°TS
S96°0L€$

6Y8'6CLS
TS1°6€SS

-198png

- padopy

SZAd

upny Z0s
$19eH1U0D SUISU32!T TOS
"ddy paseq gam 3 24emyos
$92IAI9S 717 sisedA] 009
[enjoeIIuo)
mmh:ﬂ_u:waxm jende) |2301 -
alempieH Jaandwon) Hoq.
S2UNIXI4 7§ SINUUINS 00
“dinb3 Jeandwo)-uoN Aeign
sainjipuadxy jeyden
S[eHRRIN B syoog [e30] _
JU9U003 OTE
S g sadneq ‘wuawdinby 60¢
ueIn/uoneuo( - paldLIsay 80€
sarpddng s921A485 [BlBIBIA 908
S|elIS1BI 21U0JI23] SOE
s|edaleAl [BNsinolpny 0§
S|edlpoliad 13 SM3N 1uld €0E
s)oog 19pJO Sulpuels ZO€
S[eliale pasea 10¢
$joog 00¢
s|eualeiA 3 syoog
‘|]ouuosiad |elol
mmmEmm\tEm Jo} syauag z07
sa8em 1 Alejes STIN-UON TOT
sade 18 salleles SN 00T
[PUuosiad

§202/0£/90 SISNIAXT ~  #pung



68£%
(65228)

ﬁmm_‘_wwﬂ. -

(T92°9¢3)
L8Y°TS
985S
605S
6657$
YaraS
(5699)
(£L£°TS)
29%'5S
8TS
8/1S
(L81S)
Y6'TS
0S0'TS
85
8v9%

(tev'089)
7LETS
(678°TS)

< INVIVE-

(zT¥5°999)
68€S

. %8L0T

%S°E6
%P 6ET

%5809
VA
%0°€6
%9798
%0°8¥
%0°E
%6'ETT
%6'€ETT
%865
%E66
%116
%601
%E°06
%9°86
%0°00T
%L706

%V 8ET
%E9L

%S v0T
. IN3dS.

A9VINDHAd - vion

%1°S61
%0°L3

- T£0°062S$

1196
65265

192°SPS
€IS T6S
YIT'SS
166CS
0TS
7R
S69°SS
LTSYTS
TET'SS
TTLES
TT8TS
L87°SS
LS081S
009°S/S
6791S
7SE9S

9z9°'/S
6T TS

 szfog/90

ZVS9ETS
119C$

s

6LTTS
vET'ES

668'TS
689°2S
18S
STARS
0S

0S
985TS
€81€TS
799%
STES
0S
L6S
0£LS
00£9S
0s
GS6S

CU obbiZES

SLTTS

) L9S'ES

sz/90

- sasNadxa
o KIHINOWE

0/8°8$
0s

- eor'e9Ts

EVYS
52595

798'Ers
GTE8S
7€0°SS
918CS
T0t'2S$
vLS
60TvS
A
0Ly LS
LOVES
TT8TS
06£'SS
LTELTS
00£'69%
6¥°91$
L6E°SS

- 68S/STS

TSY'sS
1ST8ES

. HINOW.
- SNOIA3Yd OL
" IN3dSVIOL

LTS
T19CS

000°9%
000°LS

sal|ddng g Sujwiwessodd sA TOL
wesdold uipesy JoWWng SA 004
13410 \mmu_>nu<\mﬁmhmo.£

S m:opﬂmno\ E_msm\mwn___umu_

: . n_m_ﬁﬁ_mwm__._

000'6%
000'6$
00585
00S‘€S
000°sS
005CS
000°SS
0SLTTS
009°€TS
0S/°€S
000°2S
000's$
000°0T$
059'9/$
00S'9TS
000°2L$

009°602$

000°0TS

000°0¥S
1a8png

~ paadopy

SCAd
000°0LS
000°¢€S

~ 5202/08/90 SISN3dXA

Jelor
mucmcmpsmS_ mc_n__:m J1BY10 ST9
jeLonuer ¥I9
ade1sod €19
sang uonenossy/uoneziuesiQ 718
duisienpy jeuonowoid 119
SuISIBAPY Sunodeluo) g qof 019
[S114 13 9JUBUDIUIBIA I[JY3A 609
oueinsu; 809
{@2107) 2UOYdal3) £09
saijan 909
uoneonpy / Sujuied) SO9
JU0D/ sdoysyiopn / |eaedl 09
sajjddng €09
U3y pue sanijioed ¢09
1oenjuor) soueuaquigiy )7L 109
3ouBUUIRIA g Jieday ~dinb3 009

m:o_um.mmaO\ Ewm_z\mm_u__am»

" |en}oeIuO) [B10)
suonesl|gnd pue 3unulld 80§
JUIT JDUIRU} WWIOII3L £QS
~ #pund
221M85/1ioddng Jsindwo) S0S
SPJ039Y DYVYIN Suidoleie) €09



(6¥2299)
(£2829)
(z68'S9)
000°sS
Qs

CIINVIVE

cers

%201
% L0T
%T0ST
%00
%0°00T

._.an_m

_ mGS.ZmUMMn_

%56

o .mmmqmmmrﬁ.m
S abe IhS
T99°LTS

0$
0SES

-gzfogfan

____mmmzm_axu

- 1V10L

5958

o stess

€T9°6LTS

6ITTS
0s
0s

o os2/90
- SISN3AX3

AIHLNOW

(815)

GE1°858°TS
o TEv'oes
vS9TS

0s

0S€S

~HINOW -

~'SNOIAT¥d OL
IN3dS TVIOL

£85‘8S

 60T°9LSCS O STYLOL azéw

. ”.mﬁﬂm_mm - ._m:aO\.>nu<\mEmhmoE _myo._. L
69L°TTS ] "AIDS |BUOISSJ01d "ISIIA 60
000'ssS anI9say SO/
ommm mmo&\comum__ou \CBm_I mmuo,_ ¥0L

. 1e8png" __ R

: _8503. mNoN\om\mo m_mzu._xm . %:E
- QCAd . .
000°6S sanjddng = Sulwwesdold Ynpy €04



Check # Account ID Line Deseription Debit Amount Credit Amount
200816 21000-100 Federal Taxes Withheld 2,939 48
200816 220060-100 Social Security Taxes 2,979.38
200816 22000-100 FC Sacial Security 134.28
200816 22000-100 ARLS Social Security 2,845.10
200816 23600-100 Medicare Taxes Withheld 696,78
200816 23000-100 FC Medicare Taxes 31.40
200816 23000-100 ARLS Medicare 665.38
200816 10006-100 Electronic Federal Tax 10,291.80
200817 22000-100 Social Security Taxes 2.01 :
200817 22000-100 ARLS Social Security 2.01
200817 23000-100 Medicare Taxes Withheld 0.47
200817 23000-100 ARLS Medicare 0.47
200817 10006-100 Electronic Federal Tax 4.96
2060818 21660-100 Federal Taxes Withheld 2,807.48
200818 22000-100 Social Security Taxes 2,935.50
200818 22000-100 FC Social Sceurily 133.55
200818 22000-100 ARLS Social Security 2,801.95
200818 23000-100 Medicare Taxes Withheld 686.51
200818 23000-100 FC Medicare Taxes 31.23
200818 23000-100 ARLS Medicare 65528
200818 10006-100 Electronic Federal Tax 10,051.50
2013-1060 70540-600 FC Life Insurance 56.54
2013-1060 70540-600 FC VRS Retirement 42,17
2013-1060 27000-200 VRS Withheld 3,056.60
2013-1060 70460-100 ARLS VRS Insurance 785.67
2013-1060 70460-100 ARLS VRS Retirement 964.87
2013-1060 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 4,905.85
2013-1061 27000-400 EZ Link Voluntary 567.42
2013-1061 10006-1060 Treasurer of Virginia 567.42
2013-1062 27000-300 EZ Link Withheld 236,37
2013-1062 70460-100 Ez Link Retirement 613.95
2013-1062 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 850.32
2013-1065 27000-400 EZ Link Voluntary 567.42
2013-1065 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 56'7.42
2013-1066 27000-300 BEZ Link Withheld 236.37
2013-1066 T0460-100 Ez Link Retirement 613,95
2013-1066 10006-100 Treasurer of Virginia 850.32
2025-444E 10007-100 Gross MLS 15,783.07
2025-444E 10007-100 Gross Non MLS 8,221.59
2025-4448 10007-100 Gross Hourly 14,424.40
2025-444EF 10007-100 Gross Smart Beginnings 1,758.96
2025-444E 10006-100 ARLS-Payroll 40,188.02
2025-445E 85110-100 Invoice: Amazon 10712 326.74
2025-445E 84810-100 Invoice: Amazon 10725 28.99
2025-445EF 81100-460 Invoice: Amazon 10725 159.99
2025-443E 20200-100 Invoice: Amazon 5/22/25 83.42
2025-445E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 5/15/25 9.31
2025-4435E 10006-100 Amazon.com 608.45
2025-446E 80020-100 Invoice: 5019542228 81.64
2025-446E 80020-100 Invoice: 5019542229 73.10

Appomattox Reg Library System Cash Disbursements Journal For the Perlod From Jun 1, 2025 o Jun 30, 2025

Page: 1



Appomattox Reg Library System Cash Disbursements Jouirnal

For the Period From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Check # Account ID Line Descripfion Debit Amount Credit Ammount
2025-446E 80020-100 Invoice: 5019527954 82.32
2025-446E 80020-100 Invoice: 5019527953 99.21
2025-446E 16006-100 Baker & Taylor 336.27
2025-447E 80460-100 Invoice: 2199786 296,10
2025-4478 10006-100 Blackstone Publishing 296.10
2025-448E 84100-100 Telephone - Regional 153.59
2025-448E 10006-100 Clearfly 153.59
2025-449E 82600-430 #8299 60 019 0107130 304.07
2025-449E 10006-100 Comecast Communications 304.07
2025-450E 84100-440 #8299 60 021 0013348 47.90
2025-450E 82600-440 #8299 60 021 0013348 41249
2025-450F 10006-100 Comcast Communications 460.39
2025-451E 84000-410 Ltilities - Carson 160.53
2025-451K 10006-100 Dominion Energy Virginia 160.53
2025-452E 81000-300 Invoice: 91011021784 2,020.00
2025-452E 10006-100 EBSCO Information 2,020.00
2025-453E 80260-100 Invoice: 999100475122 62.97
2025-453E 80260-100 Invoice: 999100480673 4948
2025-453E 80260-100 Invoice: 999100475121 71.97
2025-453E 10006-100 Cengage Learning 190.42
2025-454E 80210-100 Invoice: 60519796 13.77
2025-454E 80210-100 Invoice: 60519798 50.16
2025-454E 80210-100 Invoice: 60519799 34,12
2025-454E 80210-100 Invoice: 60519300 23.50
2025-454E 80210-100 Invoice: 60519801 46.92
2025-454E 80210-100 Invoice: 60519802 34,12
2025-454E 80210-100 Invoice: 60519797 57.66
2025-454E 10006-100 Ingram Library Services 260.25
2025-455E 80410-100 Invoice: 507235189 60.55
2025-455E 80405-100 Invoice: 307235188 72.91
2025-455E 80410-100 Invoice: 507208871 171.45
2025-455E 80405-100 Invoice: 507208870 484.84
2025-455E 10006-100 Midwest Tape 789.76
2025-456E 20200-400 Truist 6/21/25 11,346.67
2025-456E 10006-100 Traist 11,346.67
2025-457E 83700-100 Paper, Toner, Cardstock 363.30
2025-457E 10006-100 Quill LLC 363.30
2025-458E 81210-200 Security Cameras 1,332.00
2025-458E 10006-100 Huntington Technology 1,332.60
2025-459E 85110-100 Invoice: Amazon 10744 294.07
2025-459E 80470-100 Invoice: Amazon 29.99
2025-459E 10006-100 Amazon.com 32406
2025-460E 80250-100 Invoice: 5019560661 18.44
2025-460E 10006-100 Baker & Taylor 18.44
2025-4611 80460-100 Invoice: 2200064 100.60
2025-461E 10006-100 Blackstone Publishing 100.60
2025-462FE 84200-100 Commercial Auto & 13,783.00
2025-462F 10006-100 Cincinnati Insurance Co. 13,783.00
2025-463E 84100-200 #8299 60 017 0205967 270.15
2025-463E 82600-200 #3299 60 017 0205967 479,90

Page: 2



Check # Account ID Linc Description Debit Amount Credit Amgunt
2025-463E 10006-100 Comeast Communications 750.05
2025-464E 82600-460 #8299 60 020 0107829 314.07
2025-404E 10006-100 Comecast Communications 314.07
2025-465E 82600-420 #8299 60 020 0108397 314,07
2025-465E 10006-100 Comecast Communications 314.07
2025-466E 82600-410 #8299 60 020 0356327 314.07
2025-466E 10006-100 Comcast Communications 314.07
2025-467E 84100-450 #8299 60 019 0106328 114.85
2025-467E 82600-450 #8299 60 019 0106328 424.55
2025-467E 10006-100 Coincast Communications 539.40
2025-468E 20260-100 Invoice: 999100548704 414,27
2025-468E 80260-100 Invoice: 999100569251 101.21
2025-468E 10006-100 Cengage Learning 515.48
2025-469E 84100-410 Tetephone - Carson 75.97
2025-469E 10006-100 Granite 7597
2025-470E 80210-100 Invoice: 60522746 34,12
2025-470E 20200-100 Invoice: 60522745 29.98
2025-470FE 80200-100 Invoice: 60522744 13.49
2025-470E 80210-100 Invoice: 60522742 106.52
2025-470E 80200-100 Invoice: 60522743 19.20
2025-470E 80230-100 Invoice; 60522748 7.18
2025-4°70E 80230-100 Invoice: 60522747 21.14
2025-470E 80230-100 Invoice: 60524891 31.71
2025-470E 80210-1060 Invoice: 60524888 107.56
2025-470E 80200-100 Invoice: 60524889 33.13
2025-470E 80210-100 Invoice; 60524860 34.12
2025-4701 10006-100 Ingram Library Services 438.15
2025-4718 85000-100 Zoo to You - 7/1/25 350.00
2025-4T{E 10006-100 Metro Richmond Zoo 350.00
2025-472E 30440-100 Invoice; 507208608 34,58
2025-4728 80440-100 Invoice: 507208609 228.78
2025-472E 81000-300 Invoice: 507256425 1,420.00
2025-472E 80440-100 Invoice: 507278655 42.08
2025-472E 80410-100 Invoice: 507278653 3172
2025-472E 10006100 Midwest Tape 1,757.16
2025-473E 82460-100 Monthly Billing for June 8,395.00
2025-473E 82460-100 Additional Monitoring 360.00
2025-473E 82460-100 VM Server License 29.76
2025-473E 82460-100 Socket License 30.00
2025-473E 82460-100 Additional Backup 55.50
2025-473E 10006-100 Orion Network Solutions 8,870.26
2025-474E 84700-100 Property Tax - Postage 81.45
2025-474F 10006-100 Pitney Bowes Global 81.45
2025-475E 82100-100 Audit FY ending 6/30/24 15,420.00
2025-4'15E 10006-100 Robinson, Farmer, Cox 15,420.00
2025-476E 83700-100 Cardstack, Double Sided 51.03
2025-476E 84810-100 Soap 42.09
2025-476E [G006-100 Quill LLC 93.12
2025-477E8 85850-100 Mounthly Shredding 85.84
2025-477E 10006-100 Shred-It USA LLC 85.84

Appomattox Reg Library System Cash Disbursements Journal For the Petiod From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Page: 3



Appomattox Reg Library System Cash Dishursements Journal For the Perlod From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
2025-478E 82070-100 Westlaw Proflex - May 638.17
2025-478E 10006-100 Thomson Reuters -~ West 638.17
2025-479E 82600-200 Mobile Internet 784,98
2025-479E 10006-100 T-Mobhile 784.98
2025-480E 10007-100 Gross MLS 15,809.87
2025-480E 10007-100 Gross Non MLS 8,251.46
2025-480E 10007100 Gross Hourly 14,146.92
2025-480E 10607-100 (Grogs Smatt Beginnings 1,761.26
2025-480E 10006-100 ARLS-Payroll 39,969.51
2025-481E 837006-200 Invoice: Amazon 10749 199,98
2025-481E 80070-109 Invoice: Amazon 6/4/25 33.53
2025-481E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/4/25 1,799.23
2025-481E 80020-160 Invoice: Amazon 6/4/25.2 10.9G
2025-481E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/4/25.3 68.61
2025-481E 80025-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 132.47
2025-481E 80015-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 166.33
2025-481E 30030-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 44,97
2025-481E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 14,30
2025-481E 80820-450 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 13.29
2025-481E 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 25.56
2025-481E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 91.62
2025-481F 80230-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 35.97
2025-481E 80010-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.1 99.72
2025-481E 80010-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.2 11.98
2025-481E 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.3 3598
2025-481E 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/6/25.4 14.86
2025-481E 80025-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/9/25.1 675.06
2025-481K 80025-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/9/25.2 11.95
2025-481E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/9/25.3 1,304.25
2025-481F 80025-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/9/25.4 2848
2025-481E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/9/25.5 43,96
2025-481F 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 11.47
2025-481E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 81.47
2025-481E 80405-100 Invoice: Amazon 22,82
2025-481E 80470-100 Invoice: Amazon 51.98
2025-481E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 17.59
2025-481F 80200-100 Invoice: Amazen 2,064.51
2025-481E 80405-100 Invoice: Amazon 20,99
2025-481E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 37.96
2025-481E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 16.90
2025-481E 80200-100 Inveice; Amazon 7.55
2025-481E 80470-100 {nvoice: Amazon 57.99
2025-481E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 749.68
2025-4811% 80010-100 Invoice; Amazon 7.19
2025-481E 80470-100 Invoice: Amazon 125,69
2025-481E 80025-100 Invoice: Amazon 159.81
2025-481E 80200-100 Invoice: Amazon 156.45
2025-481E 80030-100 Invoice: Amazon 41.77
2025-481E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 97.12
2025-481F 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 60.35

Page: 4



Appomattox Reg Library System Cash Disbursements Journal For the Perlod From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Check # Account IJD Line Description Dehit Amount Credit Amount
2025-481E 80260-100 Invoice: Amazon 29,99
2025-481E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 21.87
2025-481E 80025-100 Invoice: Amazon 26.74
2025-481F 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 26,00
2025-481E 80470-100 Invoice: Amazon 59.39
2025-481E 80036-100 Invoice: Amazon 33.60
2025-481E 804706-100 Invoice: Amazon 49,99
2025-481E 30016-100 Invoice: Amazon 15.38
2025-431E 80020-100 Invoice: Amazon 41,94
2025-481E 85216-100 Invoice: Amazon 10759 609.42
2025-481E 80405-100 Tnvoice: Amazon 6/16/2.1 25.53
2025-481E 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/16/2.1 112.04
2025-481E 80460-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/16/2.1 42.20
2025-431E 80030-100 Invoice: Amazon 6/16/2.1 16.74
2025-481E 80914-100 Invoice: Amazon 598.86
2025-481E 30900-100 Invoice: Amazon 59.16
2025-481E 80910-100 Invoice: Amazon 580.28
2025-481E 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 7.48
2025-481E 80460-100 Invoice: Amazon .97
2025-481E 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 7.46
2025-481E 80910-100 Invoice; Amazon 58.92
2025-481E 80038-100 Invoice: Amazon 15.00
2025-481E 85116-100 Invoice: Amazon 10770 346.34
2025-481E 10006-100 Amazon.com 11,448.59
2025-482E 70470-100 Retirees Health Insurance 1,008.00
2025-482EF 10006-100 Anthem BlueCross 1,008.00
2025-483E 70550-6090 FC Health Insurance 983.00
2025-483E 70470-100 ARLS Health Insurance 15,360.09
2025-483E 25000-100 Health Insurance 2,826.91
2025-483E 10006-100 Anthem BlueCross 19,170.00
2025-484E 70470-100 Retirees Medicare Health 696.00
2025-434E 10006-100 Anthem BlueCross 696,00
2025-435E 80020-100 Invoice: 5019571558 17.99
2025-485E 80250-100 Invoice: 5019569802 160.56
2025-485E 10006-100 Baker & Taylor 178.55
2025-48613 80600-100 Clear Glossy Label 500.12
2025-486E 10006-100 DEMCO, Inc. 500.12
2025-487E 84000-410 Utilities - Carson 142,55
2025-487E 10006-100 Dominion Energy Virginia 142.55
2025-488E 80200-100 Invoice: 60528294 15.49
2025-488E 80210-100 Invoice: 60528298 36.28
2025-488L1 80210-100 Invoice: 60528257 12.37
2025-488E 80230-100 Invoice: 60528299 7.18
2025-488E 80210-100 Invoice: 60528296 16.04
2025-488E 80230-100 Invoice: 60528300 38.75
2025-488E 80210-100 Invoice: 60528295 85.34
2025-488EF 10006-100 Ingram Library Services 211.45
2025-489E 81100-460 Furniture for Rohoic 44,760.50
2025-489E 10006-100 Library Furniture 44,760.50
44417 80025-100 Ivoice: B6995440 3741

Page: 5



Appomattox Reg Library System Cash Disbursements Journal For the Period From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Check # AccountID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
44417 80025-100 Invoice: B6992657 13545
44417 80015-100 Invoice: B6995199 22.86
44417 80030-100 Invoice: B6995356 45.42
44417 80030-100 Invoice: B6995357 31.66
44417 10006-100 Brodart Co. 272.80
44413 82910-200 Copier - Usage Charge 35.15
44418 82910-200 Copier - Base Charge 21.92
44418 10906-100 Canon USA, Inc, 57.07
444[9 85210-100 Food for MeKenney Sheet 114.41
44419 10006-100 VCE Dinwiddie 114.41
44420 83810-100 Travel - 11Q 5/27/25 37.62
44420 85110-100 Shelving, Food, Amazon 211.94
44420 10006-100 Sarah Finch 249.56
44421 83810-440 Travel - McKenney 1111
4442] 10006-100 Casgsandra Bland 1111
44422 83810-449 Travel - McKenney 26.26
44422 83810-440 Travel - McKenney 22.73
44422 100G6-100 Lori Booth 48.99
44423 20500-100 From VFHY - 1/23/25 2,290.00
44423 20500-100 From VFHY - 6/5/25 2,355.00
44423 10006-100 First Connections for 4,645.00
44424 85200-100 Yoga - 5/25/25, 6/4/25 80.00
44424 10006-100 Lauren Hannon 80.00
44425 84300-100 Inv #13808 Fuel - All 213.48
44425 84300-100 Inv #13821 Fuel - All 71.80
44425 84300-100 Inv #13838 Fuel - All 33.15
44425 84300-100 Inv #1382 1 Fuel - All 136.25
44425 10006-100 Hopewell City Treasurer 460.68
44426 84800-200 Janitorial - HQ 4,389.19
44426 84800-410 Janitorial - Carson 220,00
44426 84800-420 Janitorial - Dinwiddie 350.00
44426 84800-430 Janitorial - Disputanta 256.00
44426 84800-440 Janitorial - McKenney 250.00
44426 84800-450 Janitorial - PG 1,487.78
44426 84800-460 Janitorial - Rohoic 165.00
44426 84800-430 Janitorial - Butrowsville 195.00
44426 10006-100 MCS Services, Inc. 7,312.97
44427 84900-200 Monitoring of Alarms - 55.00
44427 84900-450 Monitoring of Alarms - 59.00
44427 10006-100 Petorsburg Alarm 114.00
44428 80030-100 Invoice: B6993373 44.81
44428 80038-100 Invoice: B6995439 17.97
44428 80030-100 Invoice: B6995330 50,13
44428 80030-100 Invoice: B6992663 31.23
44428 80015-100 Invoice: B6992444 49,38
44428 80025-100 Invoice: B6993374 190.69
44428 80010-100 Invoice: B6966352 1,757.40
44428 80025-100 Invoice: B6965842 1277.02
44428 80025-100 Invoice: B6983035 161.68
44428 80820-450 Invoice: B7000201 131.52

Page: 6



Checlc # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

44428 80038-100 Invoice: B7000208 25.89

44428 10006-100 Brodart Co. 2,587.72
44428a 10006-100 VOID

44429 85800-100 Background Verifications 94.00

44429 10006-100 Active Screening 94,00
44430 83500-420 Rent - Dimviddie Library 300.00

44430 83500-440 Rent - McKenney Library 300.00

44430 83500-460 Rent - Rohoic Library 300.00

44430 10006-100 County of Dinwiddie 900.00
44431 83500-450 Rent - PG Library 1,200.00

44431 83500-480 Rent - Burrowsyville 300.00

44431 83500-430 Rent - Disputanta Library 150.00

44431 10006-100 County of Prince George 1,650.00
44432 85210-100 Yarn, knitter prizes 93.73

44432 85210-100 Party tablecloth and 19.08

44432 85210-100 Halloween Candy front 17.42

44432 16006-100 Catherine Field 130.23
44433 83500-200 Rent - Hopewelt Library -3,750.00

44433 84330-100 Inv #13846 - Ram - 476,82

44433 84310-100 Inv #13850 - Fusion - 648.30

44433 10066-100 Hopewell City Treasurer 4,875.12
44434 82700-100 Explore ~ June - August 2,175.00

44434 10006-100 Johnson Printing Service 2,175.00
44435 84600-100 Annual Dues FY26 175.00

44435 10006-106 MALIA 175.00
44436 §20810-206 Color Copies ~ 3/1/25 - 747.46

44436 16006-100 Mauck & Company 747.46
44437 83700-100 Screw, Washer, Utility 23.91

44437 10006-1006 McKay Hardware, Inc, 23.91
44438 70470-100 PCORI - Form 720 - 4th 61.18

44438 10006-100 United States Treasury 61.18
44439 85200-100 Chair Yoga - 6/11, 6/18 80.00

44439 10GG6-100 Lauren Haunon 80.00
44440 80600-100 Book SLIX2 Tags White 1,991.00

444406 10006-100 Tech Logic 1,991.00
4444] 30030-100 Invoice: B6995512 127.52

44441 80025-100 invoice: B7006584 109,04

44441 80030-100 Invoice: B7007108 73.52

44441 10006-100 Brodart Co. 310.08
44442 85000-100 Down on the Farm 8/6/25 557.00

44442 10006-100 Flat Creek Farm 557.00
44443 85000-100 Shows at PG, Hopewell - 960.00

44443 10006-100 Richard Whitehead 900.00
Total 281,177.31 281,177.31

Appomattox Reg Library System Cash Disbursements Journal For the Period From Jun 1, 2025 {o Jun 30, 2025

Page: 7






First Connections July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Date Trans Descyipfion Debit Amt Credit Amt  Balanee
7/1124 Beginning Balance 5,882.10
7/23/24  Payment from FC 5,882.10

7/31/24  July Salary & Benefits 5,730.65

8/19/24  Payment from FC 5,730.65

8/31/24  August Salary & Benefits 5,730.65

9/12/24  Payment from FC 5,730.65

9/30/24  September Salary & Benefits 5,730.65

10/16/24  Payment from TC 5,730.65

10/31/24  October Salary & Benefits 8,111.38

11/25/24  Payment from FC 8,111.38

11/30/24  November Salary & Benefits 5,730.,65

12/23/24 Payment from FC 5,730.65

12/31/24 TDecember Salary & Benefits 5,730.65

1/21/25  Payment from FC 5,730.65

1/31/25  January Salary & Benefits 5,730.65

2/18/25  Payment from FC 5,730.65

2/28{25  February Salary & Benefifs 5,730.65

3/17/25  Payment from FC 5730.65

3/31/25  March Salary & Benefits 5,730.65

4/17/25  Payment from I'C 5730.65

4/30/25  April Salary & Benefits 5,730.65

5/27125  Payment from FC 5730.65

5/31/25  May Salary & Benefits 8,111.38

6/24/25  Payment from FC §111.38

6/30/25  June Salary & Benefits 5,835.05

6/30/25 Ending Balance 5.835.05







Appomattox Reg Library System Amazon For the Perlad From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Date Account ID  Aceount Invoice/CM # Line Deseription  Debit Amount Credit Amount

6/1/25 85110-100  Supplies - Youth Amazon 10712 YS Supplies 326.74

6/1/25 Amazon 10712 Amazon.com 326.74

6/1/25  84810-100  Supplies - Janitorial Amazon 10725  Swiffer Wet Jet 28.99

6/1/25  81100-460  Non Computer Equip Amazon 10725  Shark Navigator 159.99

6/1/25 Amazon 10725  Amazon.com 188.98

6/1/25  80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 5/15/25  Graphic SO 9.31

6/1/25 Amazon 5/15/25  Amazon.com 931

6/1/25 80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 5/22/25 Graphic SO 83.42

6/1/25 Amazon 5/22/25  Amazon.com 83.42
0/12/25 CK #2025-4451, 008,45 608.45

6/1/25  85110-100  Supplies - Youth Amazon 10744 Paint, Wax Seals, 294.07

6/1/25 Amazon 10744  Amazon.com 294,07

6/1/25  80470-100  Video Games Amazon 3/27/25.3 Video Games 29.99

6/1/25 Amazon 3/27/25.3 Amazon.com 29.99
6/20/25 CK #2025-459F 324,06 324.06

6/1/25  83760-200 - Supplies - HQ Amazon 10749 Plastic Shelving 199.98

6/1/25 Amazon 10749  Amazon.com 199,98

6/4/25  80070-108  Professional Amazon 6/4/25  Professional 33.53

6/4/25  80020-100  Adult Non-Ficlion  Amazon 6/4/25  ANF £,799.23

6/4/25 Amazon 6/4/25  Amazon.com 1,832.76

6/4/25  80020-100  Adult Non-Fiction — Amazon 6/4/25.2 ANF 10.90

6/4/25 Amazon 6/4/25.2 Amazon.com 10.90

6/4/25  80020-100  Adult Non-Fiction  Amazon 6/4/25.3 ANF 68.61

6/4125 Amazon 6/4/25.3 Amazon.com 68.61

6/6/25  80025-100  Adult Fiction Amazon 6/6/25.1 AF 132.47

6/6/25  80015-100  Young Adult-Fiction Amazon 6/6/25.1 YAF 166.33

6/6/25  30030-100  Juvenile Easys Amazon 6/6/25,]1 Easics 44.97

6/6/25  80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/6/25.1 Graphic SO 14.30

6/6/25  80820-450 PG Womans Club Amazon 6/6/25.1 Restricted Grant 13.29

6/6/25  80038-100  Juvenile Fiction Amazon 6/6/25.1 JF 25.56

6/6/25  80020-100  Adult Non-Fiction  Amazon 6/6/25.1 ANF 91.62

6/6/25  80230-100 Y/S -SO Amazon 6/6/25,1 YSSO 35.97

6/6/25  80010-100  Y/S Non Fiction Amazon 6/6/25.1 YSNF 99.72

6/6/25 Amazon 6/6/25.] Amazon.com 624.23

6/6/25  80010-100  Y/S Non Fiction Amazon 6/6/25.2 YSNF 11.98

6/6/25 Amazon 6/6/25.2  Amazon.coin 11.98

6/6/25  80038-100  Juvenile Fiction Amazon 6/6/25.3 Juvenile Fiction 35.98

6/6/25 Amazon 6/6/25.3 Amazon.com 35.98

6/6/25  R0OQ38-100  Juvenile Fiction Amazon 6/6/25.4 JF 14.86

6/6/25 Amazon 6/6/25.4 Amazon.com 14.86

6/9/25  80025-100  Adult Fiction Amazon 6/9/25.1 AF 675.06

Page: 1



Appomattox Reg Library System Amazon For the Period From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Date Accounif ID  Accouut Invoice/CM # Line Description  Debit Amount Credit Amount
6/9/25 Amazon 6/9/25.1 Amazon.com 675.06
6/9/25  80025-100  Adult Fiction Amazon 6/9/25.2 AF 11.95
6/9/25 Amazon 6/9/25.2 Amazon.com 11.95
6/9/25  80020-100  Adult Non-Fiction — Amazon 6/9/25.3 ANF 1,304.25
6/9/25 Amazon 6/9/25.3 Amazon.com 1,304.25
6/9/25  80025-106  Adult Fietion Amazon 6/9/25.4 AF 28.48
6/9/25 Amazon 6/9/25.4 Amaron.com 28.48
6/9/25  80020-100  Adult Non-Fiction  Amazon 6/9/25.5 ANF 43,96
6/9/25 Amazon 6/9/25.5 Amazon.com 43.96
6/10/25 80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/10/25.1 Graphic SO 11.47
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.1 Amazon.com 11.47
6/10/25 80200-100  Graphic Novels - 80 Amazon 6/10/25,1 Graphic SO 749.68
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.1 Amazon.com 749,68
6/10/25  80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/10/25.2 Graphic SO 81.47
6/10/25 80405-1060 DVD's Amazon 6/10/25.2 DVDs 22.82
6/10/25 B0470-10¢  Video Games Amazon 6/10/25.2 Video Games 51.98
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.2 Amazon.com 156.27
6/10/25 80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/10/25.3 Graphic SO 17.59
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.3 Amazon.com 17.59
6/10/25 80200-100¢  Graphic Novels - SO  Amazon 6/10/25.4 Graphic SO 2,064.51
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.4 Amazon.com 2,064.51
6/10/25 80405-100 DVD's Ainazon 6/10/25.5 DVDs 20.99
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.5 Amazon.com 20.99
6/10/25 80200-100¢  Graphic Novels - SO  Amazon 6/10/25.6 Graphic SO 37.96
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.6 Amazon.com 37.96
6/10/25 80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/10/25.7 Graphic SO 16.90
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.7 Amazon.com 16.90
6/10/25 80200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/10/25.8 Graphic SO 7.55
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.8 Amazon.com 7.55
6/10/25 80470-100  Video Games Amazon 6/10/25.9 Video Games 57.99
6/10/25 Amazon 6/10/25.9 Amazon.com 57.99
6/11/25 80010-100  Y/S Non Fiction Amazon 6/11/25.1 YSNF 7.19
6/11/25 Amazon 6/11/25.1 Amazon.com 7.19
6/11/25 80020-100  Adult Non-Fiction  Amazon 6/11/25.1 ANF 41.94
6/11/25 Amazon 6/11/25.1 Amazon.com 41,94
6/11/25 80470-100  Video Games Amazon 6/11/25.2 Video Games 125.69
6/11/25 80025-100  Adult Fiction Amazon 6/11/25.2 AF 159.81
6/11/25 806200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/11/25.2 Graphic SO 156.45
6/11/25 B80G030-100  Fuvenile Easys Amazon 6/11/25.2 Basies 41.77
6/11/25 80020-100  Adult Non-Fiction =~ Amazon 6/11/25.2 ANF 97.12
6/11/25 80G038-100  Fuvenile Fiction Amazon 6/11/25.2 IF 60.35
6/11/25 ' Amazon 6/11/25.2 Amazon.com 641.19
6/11/25 80G200-100  Graphic Novels - SO Amazon 6/11/25.3 Graphic SO 29.99
6/11/25 Amagzon 6/11/25.3 Amazon,.com 29.99
6/11/25 R0020-100  Adult Non-Fiction  Amazon 6/11/25.4 ANF 21.87
6/11/25 Amazon 6/11/25.4 Amazon.com 21.87
6/11/25 80025-100  Adult Fiction Amazon 6/11/25.5 AF 26.74
6/11/25 Amazon 6/11/25.5 Amazon.com 26,74
6/11/25 80020-100  AdultNon-Fiction  Amazon 6/11/25.6 ANF 26.00
6/11/25 80470-100¢  Video Games Amazon 6/11/25.6 Video Games 59.39

Page: 2



Appomatlox Reg Library System Amazon For the Period From Jun 1, 2025 to Jun 30, 2025

Date Account ID  Account Invoice/CM # Line Description  Debit Amount Credit Amount
6/11/25 Amazon 6/£1/25.6 Amazon.com 85.39
6/11/25 80030-100  Juvenile Easys Amazon 6/11/25.7 Easies 33.60
6/11/25 Amazon 6/11/25.7 Amazon.com 33.60
6/11/25 80470-100  Video Games Amazon 6/11/25.8 Video Games 4999
6/11/25 Amazon 6/11/25.8 Amazon,.com 49,99
6/11/25 80010-100  ¥/S Non Fiction Ainazon 6/11/25.9 YSNF 15.38
6/11725 Amazon 6/11/25.9 Amazon.com 15.38
6/12/25 85210-100  Supplies - Adult Amazon 10759  Cricut Supplies 609.42
6/12/25 Amazon 10759  Amazon.com 609.42
6/16/25 80405-100 DVD's Amazon 6/16/2.1 DVDs 25,53
6/16/25 80038-100  Juvenile Fiction Amazon 6/16/2,1 JF 112.04
6/16/25 80460-100 Bookson CD Amazon 6/16/2.1 Books on CD 42,20
6/16/25 80030-100  Juvenile Easys Amazon 6/16/2.1 Basies 16.74
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/2.1 Amazon.com 196.51
6/16/25 80910-100 Melers Amazon 6/16/25.2 Meters 598.86
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/25.2 Amazon.com 598.86
6/16/25 80900-100  Recreation Amazon 6/16/25.3 Recreation 59.16
6/16/25 80910-100 Meters Amazon 6/16/25.3 Meters 580.28
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/25.3 Amazon.com 639,44
6/16/25 80038-100  Juvenile Fiction Amazon 6/16/254 JF 7.48
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/25.4 Amazon.com 7.48
6/16/25 80460-100  Books on CD Amazon 6/16/25.5 Books on CD 11.97
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/25.5 Amazon.com 11.97
6/16/25 80038-100  Juvenile Fiction Amazon 6/16/25.6 IF 7.46
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/25.6 Amazon.com '1.46
6/16/25 80910-100 Meters Amazon 6/16/25.7 Meters 53.92
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/25.7 Amazon.com 58.92
6/16/25 80038-100  Juvenile Fiction Amazon 6/16/25.8 JE 15.00
6/16/25 Amazon 6/16/25.8 Ammazon.com 15.00
6/17/25 85110-160  Supplies - Youth Amazon 10770 Paint, Glue, 346.34
6/17/25 Amazon 16770  Amazon.com 346.34

6/26/25

CK #2025-481E _11.44859  11,448.59

Page: 3






Appomaltox Reg Library System Truist CK #2025-456E  6/12/25

Date Checlt # Account ID  Line Description Debit Amount  Credit Amount

4721125 RVA 10704 85010-100  T-Shirts - SRP 897.17

4/27/25 RVA 10704 20200-400 RVA Threads 867.17

4/30/25 Google 4/30/25 82020-100  Google E-Mail - April/May 2,989.90

4/30/25 Google 4/30/25 20200-400  Google 2,989.90

4/30/25 Google 4/30/25.1 82020-100  Google E-Mait 12.77

4/30/25 Google 4/30/25.1 20260-400  Google 12.77

5/5/25  Sage 5/5/25 82070-100  'Web Based Applications 237.60

5/5/25  Sape 5/5/25 20200-400  Sage Software SB, Inc, 237.60

5/13/25 051325 82000-100  Software Licenses 29.99

5/13/25 051325 20200-400  Adobe Indesign 29.99

5/13/25 Staples 10723 83700-100  Ink, Pens, Pencils, Bin 430,52

5/13/25 Staples 10723 20200-400  Staples, Inc, 430,52

5/15/25 RTD 4/24/25 80300-450 RTD-PG 1,§05.00

5/15/25 RTD 4/24/25 20200-400  Richmond Times Dispatch 1,105.00

5/19/25 Tmprint 10728  85010-100  SRP Yard Signs 225.36

5/19/25 Imprint 10728 20200-400  Imprint 225.36

5/20/25 Lowes 10730 85110-100  Sand 5.17

5/20/25 Lowes 10730 20200-400 Lowes 517

5/21/25 Hobby 10731 85110-100  Axts, Crafts, Jewelry Cards 271.21

5/21/25 Hobby 10731 20200-400  Hobby Lobby 271.21

5/21/25 Lucas 10733 85860-100  Food - Board Meetings 63.79

5/21/25 DLucas 10733 20200-400  Luca's ltalian Restaurant 63.79

5122725 Read 5/22/25 80210-100  Adult Fiction - SO 32.39

5/22/25 Read 5/22/25 20200-400  Reader Service 32.39

5/22/25 Rural 5/22/25  82600-480  Internet - Burrowsville 219.08

5/22/25 Rural 5/22/25  20200-400  RuralBand 219.00

5/22/25 Skoolz 10715 85000-100  Reptile Program 6/24 250.00

5/22/25 Skoolz 10715  20200-400  Skoolz of Fish 250,00

5/22/25 Truist 20200-400  Truist Mastercard - Rewards -1,634.09

5/22/25 ‘Truist 20200-400  Truist -1,634.09

5122125 Walmart 10737  84810-100  Soap 24.76

5/22/25 Walmart 10737 83780-1060  Food, Litter 36.92

5/2225 Walmart 10737 20200-400  Walmart 61.68

5/22/25 Wayne 10724 84900-460  Electrical Work - Rohoic 5,447.50

5/22/25 Wayne 10724  20200-400  Wayne Cook Electric 5,447.50

5/23/25 Imprint 83700-460  Signs for Reopening 72.72

5/23/25 TImprint 20200-400  Imprint 72,72

5/25/25 Ancestry 10752 80500-100  On-Line Periodicals & 229.00

5/25/25 Ancestry 10752 20200-400  Ancesiry.com 229.00

5/25/25 Helo 10753 85800-100  Yearly Subscription 399.99

5/25125 Hello 10753 20200400  Hello Fax 399.99
Total 11,346.67 11,346.67

Page: 1






Fiscal Year Door Counts & Circulation

Total E-content
Year Door Count Circulation ) .
Circulation
{all formats)
FY2016 220,992 322,413 Hokok Kok
FY2017 222,402 297,601 9,952
FY2018 231,087 255,878 12,110
FY2019 297,831 257,281 15,801
FY2020%* 219,782 228,186 20,116
FY2021** 111,954 228,562 23,342
FY2022 155,034 217,327 22,097
FY2023 206,990 242,072 23,443
FY2024 221,689 278,171 29,001
FY2025 223,963 304,090 37,964
ko k Prior to FY2017 E-Content Circulation was included in Hopewell Library Circulation

COVID closed all library locations for 3 months of the fiscal year. The library issued
* Digital Cards for non-cardholders to check out E-Content

Ao Contining COVID restrictions limited accessibility at some locations

DOOR COUNT

300,000

200,000

100,000

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020% FY2021%* FY2022 FY2023  FY2024  FY2025




TOTAL CIRCULATION

400,000 -

300,000 -

200,000 -

100,000 -

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020* FY2021** FY2022 FY2023 FY2024  FY2025

E-CONTENT CIRCULATION

40,000 -

BO000 -

20,000 -

ok kK

10,000 -

FY2017 FY2018  FY2019 FY2020* FY2021%* FY2022 FY2023  FY2024  FY2025




%IE %15 180°3L vR20T GLEG vrE'E 0557 TITL 185 SIFE 630t 9BET Ts8% 5105 905°S YTA
TLv'Ls TeTL EBLS EI0°S 0ESY GO8E 63L'€ (253 RFE Fia:33 oL’y 960°9 T0p's £
B00Tt LY LB8'E 687 £P5'r TIO'E 0S6'7 0Z0'E £83°C 60E'E BET'E OPEE 0TT'E TTAd
Z90'5E LEVE W'T 0S0°E FETE YELT gy 6507 917E (=53 5837 67T TZAd
T8y 9zL alr't vS1Z STOE LELE 689'E €20t Ty CBLY S50 53 v05'S oTAd SEI050 9PUld
WEL E3%4 Fas BEET 656 TSTT T3ET 07T ovTT 5507 T vsZT 1677 E5ET T WA
908°¢T SEO'T <80T 816 BYET T8 00T =t 156 880°T 9T 9ETT 8807 ETAS
SEP'S 0£0°T 298 6rg 69 a8 679 ol £89 YES ass BEL (4] TTAd
OBLE 295 Ty [ 553 50F TSE S6E 30T o1z 51Z €8 B TZA
9645 € ST 71E 55% 089 7oL [F3 €55 Sv5 509 6L G9ET 0ZAd (e
%9 Sevr 699'E0T 060°6 5588 L6838 2078 TTLL &I0'8 VL SpEL S06°8 TIv'E Elsige)s 586'6 FTAL V
TIB6 VEL'E TSEL YIEL Lev's viLL 996°L 960°L 5969 viT8 1598 718’6 I5T'6 TAd
YZR'SE EVL'S 0508 TEEL €251 06Y'L T06°L L 8602 Z57'8 598 Y] ST0'6 TTAd
S08'96 125 898 07’8 ETE EIE €68 YELL BEVL S0 L ZrE'e €98 Y567 T7Ad
SrLCTL TZZ 0T PSTB E0TL 8964 v66'8 0855 085'L IEr'e THO0T €896 TRUIT 95121 0ZAd namadoH
%S %57 LTl 008 ) 5i5 €ES T0S v1S i 259 S0Z 789 98¢ 00% vTAd
LS B 557 TEv 5t L€y Tav (3 Tiv Fre 585 559 It STid
7889 365 ) z8g TSL 709 755 Fd 500 TS5 285 758 yab 7TAd
65CC 633 oY 528 BLE BEC 0T A3 [ 1z &7 z 3 TZAd
LE5'E 3 [ ovT =23 E0E Sty 93€ 52 105 722 ¥19 08¢ 0z BURNdsIg
%L %3 SEL 6T TEE T 39LT 9057 EEG Tro'T 0451 555°7 TSr'L 58ET £BET SL8'T 2087 vTAd
VEvET TPET EiST SBET SBST ST 08T SEET TEET T60'T 95T L8 £09°T £Tad
1811 0551 St Syt 88T e £EZT YeET 5651 1851 [y 4651 OVET Tead
vEC'S S¥0°T BSE 08 958 &be £78 r8 £35 QZL TS 1re £5 TZAd
TED'ST ot 98 IvL 530°T 9651 T80T [EE ITT 89T LIST 3257 aTie 0ZAd aippIUIg
%E" %ZT- 03’8 FLL 16 01Z 89 063 LEL T0L €95 S1Z 95t 173 9LL vTad
PAAG 7EE bER 748 64, €95 [ e 6ES TEL 6v8 €58 99z s
0006 SEL 209 TIZ SE9 372 439 ] 099 9E6 €78 956 ] £Td
1607 569 E S0Z 6L, 128 568 125 508 88 1637 SLLT i TZAd
OBV LT €58 ¥iL OvE 875 €59 018 2.9 669 5g8 652 16 556 0zAd Todog zesie)
%z i 'y 16T 0TE 69€ YrE 662 v OEE 09E 668 5y 757 a0v VT
T9ET zes 36 319 aor [5] [ vIT 108 SLT 98L T 057 £TA
POL'E e 682 e f-ra TGE L5C re LBL 6TE £TE £5E {314 TTA
ST $08 36T 50Z €51 vOT =23 EA3 GET 05 T Z B TeAS
06T T 95 £51 18 S8E veg 28T 0T 99€ 85T €08 98€ 0ZAd 3||1SMOLIng
£2AL NOY.- yauop - [T - NAr AN ey EE CONYE .03 AQN 120 U 1438 - - A3 ueHE0]
SONVHY Aqdyzie s R T : - o i Al Lo -

UoLERIIILY

SUORENO [V Beg LRI

FIOTAL = 12060y EansHTS



T 6 TLteLE TEET 29997 508’52 WRETT 5TTEL TE6TL sl GOS5T Errang £I7ie TTErT TZ8eT YT

BATEYT [ £99'T2 $86'61 30512 6E5°8L 269°81 T8L91 STT LT £86'5T T00°0T T89'EC 96E'TE (7]

VELTIT G5E'6T S9EHL LBl SECBL ER 95591 LT £erat JEEY SE7'LT F06°61 GvEiT T2kl

BYEDET ESYET TSaT 19561 IV eT 95T'sT S8'a1 3ETT 300°FE 36T 9vREr L LT 05E'ST T

§08eT T65CT FE9'ET Z98'ET Eva'at T05°eT S80'5T 550°5T 95647 065IC £60°0C 0562C 8529 0TAd S|E0] STV
ST %er 100’62 265°C 5697 TeET €8T 69T e SITT 6Lt 51T 9T0T 8SET €8TC Ve |

SErEe E68T 187°¢ B33 T80°C EETT 7561 59T TET 58T 7alT €I0T T A

160°CT 5981 B4 SE9T 6581 P81 RET 5851 G753 5857 L ToTT PEET T

L EPET SET 96LT 86T vOTT €I0T 1507 Wiz €T 6587 53 96T Tt !

SIT0Z £90L TEET 5T 9ZE T THET SLET T vBET 05T 9551 75T 8002 [FZE Yoo |
%ET %0z~ SBLVE T 5507 TETT 5071 £20T 195 et LET EEFT BLET TEET Voad I

£ZRTT TP T TT BLFT 5LTT 526 0I5 538 86 ves 788 5001 €A

0655 016 255 20T 598 2ag 555 318 ER BES 565 895 Texd

06577 €z 07 957 a3 911 38 ) ) o % Z TZMd

Tria ¥ 95 589 TOTT 56 35 798 BET'T 128 E10T 85T Tl S1040Y
£ZAd o moy NAr NN ‘v avw aad NYr " n3q AGN 120 1d3s anvy 1ar uoREI0T

wogyadueyy . Aqaynjo % : o



Board of Trustees Meeting Locations
July 2025 — June 2026

Date Location Time

July 16, 2025 Rohoic 1:00 p.m.
August 2025 NO MEETING -

September 17, 2025 Prince George 1:00 p.m.
October 15, 2025 Hopewell 1:00 p.m.
November 2025 NO MEETING -

December 12, 2025 Rohoic 1:00 p.m,
January 21, 2026 Prince George 1:00 p.m.
February 18, 2026 Hopewell 1:00 p.m.
March 18, 2026 Rohoic 1:00 p.m.
April 15, 2026 Prince George 1:00 p.m.
May 20, 2026 Hopewell 1:00 p.m.
June 17, 2026 Rohoic 1:00 p.m.







The Appomattox Regional Library System
Strateglc Plan
June 2025- July 2030

FT e o FE T 4T o OO RPN
StatemMeENtS. ... e e
Goals aNd OB eCHIVES. ..o s i e e ek A R aR R
Goal 1 — Raise Professional Standards for Library Services and Staff
Goal 2 — Analyze and Improve Library Collections and Facilities
Goal 3 — Improve Community Access to Impactful Technology.......ccvvevimeccimririccn e
Goal 4 — Improve Community Access to Library Locations and Services......ooovvvvcviiincveenen,
APPENICES .coiiiirrmtrrirssrererresresnsasrsasresssrsmssesassenrssnasssssaresasmsssans ErarsExsrmsmrsenassnsns smsmnssnssantssssarssassnes

ARLS Overview

--------------------------------------------

......................................................................................................................................

.............................................................................................

.............................................................................................

...................................................................................................



introduction

In accordance with state requirements, public library systems in Virginia must develop
strategic goals every five years. The Appomatlox Regional Library System (ARLS) last created
a strategic plan in 2021. This updated plan outlines our goals and objectives for the next five
years, from June 2025 through July 2030. This plan reflects a renewed focus on key areas
identified by both staff and community input. Unlike the previous plan developed with the help of
outside consuitants this strategic plan was designed internally by the ARLS Librarians
Committee, guided by local feedback. 319 residents completed surveys online and in print to
help us better understand the pricrities across the three localities we serve. To ensure that this
plan remains a living document we will conduct quarterly check-ins at librarians’ meetings
beginning in September 2025,

tn order for the librarians to carry out their work with the strategic plan, we intend to also
develop a "working draft” document that provides more detail and time tables for the strategic
plan work. This will be the document that we work from as we meet on a quarterly basis to
discuss our progress on carrying out the strategic plan.

Public libraries continue to face transformational changes in how citizens view them, access
information and entertainment, and interact with each other to thrive in today’s society. In the
survey process, we found that the citizens using the services of ARLS broadly agreed that our
library system brings value to their lives and our community. A gradual transition is taking place
from book-based learning to the online community, but there is still a very broad spectrum of
what our patrons value in our services. We continue to be a destination where people gather to
explore, interact, and imagine.

Statements

Vision A Community that is enlightened, empowered, and enriched. (unchanged)

Mission The Appomattox Regional Library Systems fosters lifelong learning, creativity, and joy.
We actively engage with our community to meet needs. (revised)

Values We work to provide easy access to facts, stories, and spaces. We welcome everyone,
protect confidentiality, and build a staff with expertise and caring. We support our communities,
and foster connection. {new)



Goals and Objectives

Goal 1 — Raise Professional Standards for Library Services and Staff

Objective 1 — The Library will achieve the Library of Virginia Gold Standard by the end of this
strategic plan period.

Objective 2 — The Library will set and maintain minimum standards for continuing education for
full-time staff, part-time staff, and Library Board members. Continuing education may include
webinars, online classes, conference attendance, or in-person training, as appropriate.

Objective 3 — The Library will create or update written procedures in order to improve
consistency of services.

Goal 2 — Analyze and Improve Library Collections and Facilities

Objective 1 — The Library will conduct an audit of all library collections and facilities for
timeliness and variety.

Objective 2 — The Library will reduce outdated materials and facilities by the end of the
strategic plan period.

Objective 3 - The Library will conduct a patron survey to obtain feedback on our collections
and facilities,

Objective 4 — The Library will investigate and resolve the cabling issue at the Hopewell Library.

Goal 3 - Improve Community Access to Impactful Technology
Objective 1 — Expand access to new technology (rather than commit to a makerspace).

Objective 2 — Expand our Library of Things to provide access to useful tech items. (Nofe: This
would impact the budget, as we may no longer have access to outside funding.)

Objective 3 — Evaluate the option of setting up an innovation lab in terms of cost-effectiveness,
audience, and sustainability.

Goal 4 - Improve Community Access to Library Locations and Services

Objective 1 — Work with localities to improve signage and/or flags at libraries with poor visibility.



Objective 2 — Perform a disability access audit of all library locations.
Objective 3 — Discourage patrons frem blocking access to entrances.
Objective 4 — Conduct an experiment with a library chat reference service to gauge interest.

Objective 5 — Improve language and translation services for non-English speaking patrons.

Appendices

ARLS Overview

History

Our name reflects the Appomattox River, which flows through each of the three three localities
that we serve, the City of Hopewell, Prince George County, and Dinwiddie County. Library
Services in the Hopewell- Prince George area began in 1930 when Thomas B. Robertson
established a Library Assaciation for persons interested in forming a library. In 1931, the city of
Hopewell formally took over operations, appointing Mrs. Maude Langhorne Nelson as its first
librarian. Originally known as the John Randolph Library, the Library was located in the State
Planters Bank building (now United Virginia Bank). In 1857 the library moved to the annex of the
municipal building, and its name was changed to honor its first librarian Maude Langhorne
Nelson. In 1974, Prince George and Dinwiddie Counties joined the City of Hopewell to form the
Appomattox Regional Library System.

Today the Appomattox Regicnal Library System (ARLS) operates eight library locations-



Prince George County: Burrowsville Library (Disputanta), Disputanta Library (Disputanta),
Carson Depot {Carson), Prince George Library (Prince George)

Dinwiddie County: Dinwiddie Library (Dinwiddie), McKenney Library (McKenney), Rohoic
Library {Dinwiddie)

City of Hopewell: Maude Langhorne Nelson Library (Hopewell)

Programs and services

All ARLS programs, services, and resources are free of charge and available to the public
offerings include:

Lending of print and online books and magazines, and audiovisual materials including
DVDs, audiobooks, and e-content.

Library of Things, featuring non-traditional items such as blood pressure monitors and
art kits.

Internet access, computers, scanning, printing, copying, and faxing.

Electronic resources for continuing education and job development including access to
Universal Class, Brainfuse, Transparent Language, and more.

Electronic resources for genealogy research including Ancestry Library Edition and
HeritageQuest.

Storytime and other educational and creative praograms for youth 0-18 years of age.
Collaborative programming with local organizations to bring heaith, social, and
educational resources directly to the library.

Fitness classes

Book clubs for aduits

Seed Library

Public art exhibitions

Cultural and community events

Book-a-Librarian: formatting resumes, setting up new online accounts, and other basic
computing skills.

Public meeting rooms

Notary services

Exam Proctoring

Through community partnerships, the library offers free access to essential items like
COVID-19 tests and menstruation products. ltems may change over time depending on
partnerships and community needs.



Planning Process for Committee

Regional Library Director Brian Manning authorized the Librarian staff to design the Strategic
Plan for 2025-2030. This approach differed from the process of the previous Sfrategic plan,
which was guided by two paid outside consultants.

As part of the new process, the librarians designed a public survey for the ARLS community.
The survey was made available both online and in a print version. Over 280 people completed
the survey. The findings of the survey can be found under Survey Process and Themes.
Following the Survey, the librarians met monthly to develop the new strategic plan.

The Librarians Committee made a decision to refocus our strategic priorities. This shift does not
dismiss the importance of past goals such as expanding library programming for children and
adults, an initiative that remains vital and was reaffirmed in the survey responses. However the
committee recognized an opportunity to address additional areas essential to library excellence.
These include raising professional standards for library services and staff, analyzing and
improving library collections and facilities, improving community access to impactful technology,
and improving community access to library locations and services.

To ensure that this plan remains a living document we will conduct quarterly check-ins at

librarians’ meetings beginning in September 2025 where we will dedicate time to reflect on the
plans progress and discuss how it is being incorporated into daily operations.

Planning Committee Participants

Chris Wiegard, Assistant Director

Glnger Mauler, Branch Services Manager
Sarah Finch, Youth Services Librarian

Cathy Field, Adult Services Librarian

Alex King, Digital Services Librarian

Morgan Devlin, Material Services Manager
Megan Ranes, Adult Services Librarian
Briana Terry, Administrative Services Manager

e @& o 0 @ 0 0 0



Demographic Summary of Service Community

City of Hopewell

Hopewell is an urban community with a population of approximately 22,970 in 2024, The city’s
population skews young, with 21.5% under 18 and 15% age 65 or older. Hopewell's racial
composition is 44.4% White, 42.6% Black, and 8.6% Hispanic or Latino.

Key challenges include a high poverty rate of 23.8%, low median household income at $48,681,
and lower educational attainment with only 12.5% of the population holding a bachelor’s degree
or higher. Despite economic barriers, 92.2% of households have access to computers and 85.6
% have access to broadband internet,

Key strategic opportunities include:

Support digital literacy and expand technology access
Enhance youth and family programs

Job readiness and GED support

Strengthen health and social service partnerships

Prince George County

Prince George County is a suburban-rural hybrid with a population of 43,589 in 2024,
experiencing a modest growth of 1.4% from 2020. The age profile of the population is 19.3%
under 18 years of age and 13,9% age 65 or older. The racial composition is 59.9% White,
32.8% Black, and 10.9% Hispanic or Latino.

Economically, Prince George has a median household income of $88,225, home owner
occupied housing units at 73.9%. and a poverty rate of 11.3%. Educational attainment is higher
than the other two localities, with 24% holding a bachelor's degree or more. 95.7% of
households have access to computers and 92.1 % have access to broadband internet.

Key strategic opportunities include:

e Enhance youth and family programs
o Promote skili development and personal growth resources
o Strengthen outreach



Dinwiddie County

Dinwiddie is a [argely rural county with a steadily growing population of 28,576 in 2024, up
2.3% since 2020. The age profile of the population is 19.8% under 18 years of age and 19.6%
age 65 or older. The racial composition is 65.1% White, 30.9% Black, and 4.5% Hispanic or
Latino.

Economically, Dinwiddie has a median household income of $83,898, poverty rate of 11.8%,
and high home owner occupied units at 78.2%. Educational attainment is moderate, 20.5% of
the population has a bachelor’s degree or higher. 94.1% of households have access to
computers and 84.7 % have access to broadband internet. Binwiddie has a low population
density with an estimated 55 people per square mile.

Key strategic opportunities include:

e Expand digital access support for rural and older residents
¢ Conduct accessibility audits and collaborate with localities to improve sighage and
reduce barriers.

U.S. Census Bureau. (n.d.). U.S. Census Bureau QuickFacts; United States.
https:/www.census.gov/quickfacts

Survey Process and Themes

in early 2025, ARLS distributed a survey to library users in order to gain their perspective on
comimunity desires and needs. This survey was intended to provide useful input as we tried to
tailor our strategic goals to meet those desires and needs.

We were surprised and pleased to receive 319 responses fo our surveyl The responses came
from all locations within our service area. Most responses were made online, although some
were made using the paper forms.

There were a number of shared themes in the responses. Many respondents used words such
as “welcoming.” “comfortable,” “friendly,” and offered praise to staff. In terms of services, there
were many comments in suppott of existing services such as audiovisual materials, meeting
spaces, and programs for children and adulis. Though some mentioned access to e-materials
such as electronic books or AV materials, more people supported traditional paper-based books.

Some of the respondents at Hopewell made critical comments involving the presence of
unsheltered persons in the Hopewell building. In some cases the comments explored real
issues such as patron behaviors or the presence of trash outdoors, and in other cases



questioned the rights of unsheitered people to enter the building- an idea that has no legal
basis.

An additional recurring comment was on the limitations of branch hours in our more rural
locations. Our Dinwiddie location had the most comments about limited hours, with 15
responses.

There is a great deal of information in the survey responses. Here is a link to the spreadsheet
of responses for those interested in the details:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1z-AWMexkKmF2wHh45M5gcY gV GP5sSWNzg35vyk
ClLKaE/edit?usp=sharing






